Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 5:50 pm
To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLT8155L/ OD / 2160517999SG

Dear Victor,

According to our surveyor, condenser take out.

Kindly let us have your mandate approval.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 3:52 pm
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLT8155L/ OD / 2160517999SG

Hi Adrian,

We have request for inspection of the condenser during authorization cause initial survey photos do not show any
damage to the condenser. | can’t allow for the item if there is no justification for replacement.
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Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/04/23. Mandate Remarks: L
d upload damage photo of LH headlamp, Condenser. Re-inspec
Approved:30760.00:Labour 2 & 3 to photo. Labour to replace k
Condenser, Re-inspection to be done for damage check and suj

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is



accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



